

**Republican Club
of
Allendale**

1975/76

THE REPUBLICAN CLUB

OF ALLENDALE

Frederick W. Lankering	President
Thomas D. Smith	First Vice President
Dawn N. Dugas	Second Vice President
Vincent R. Salico	Treasurer
Florence M. Shenk	Recording Secretary
Clare Inch	Corresponding Secretary

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS
OF
THE REPUBLICAN CLUB OF ALLENDALE

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of this club shall be THE REPUBLICAN CLUB OF ALLENDALE.

ARTICLE II OBJECT

The object of this club, through the means of educational, social, and political activity, is to promote the cause of good government and the principles of the Republican Party; to defend the concept of Home Rule; to aid in the development, selection, nomination, and election of qualified Republican public officials; to act as a forum on public issues; to facilitate communication between residents and public office holders at all levels of government; and to support planning programs commensurate with the desire for a general rural atmosphere in the Borough of Allendale.

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

A. CLASSES OF MEMBERSHIP

There shall be three classes of membership in this club: ACTIVE, ASSOCIATE, and SUSTAINING.

ACTIVE MEMBERS shall be entitled to vote at regular and special meetings, to hold office and to exercise all other privileges of membership in this club. Active members shall be expected to regularly attend meetings and participate in club projects and activities. An Active Member who is Mayor, Councilman, school board trustee or chairman of a board, appointed by the Mayor and Council, shall be excused from assignments on projects and activities but shall be expected to attend club meetings and events when conflicts do not exist.

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS shall be subject to the same obligations and entitled to the same privileges as Active Members except they shall not be entitled to vote or hold office in the club. Associate members shall be transferred to ACTIVE member status, on application, at such time as they meet all the qualifications for active membership.

SUSTAINING MEMBERS shall be invited to all regular meetings and events of the club and shall be mailed all information which is mailed to Active and Associate Members. Sustaining Members shall be welcome, but not expected, to take active part in club projects and activities. Sustaining Members are not entitled to vote or hold office in the club.

B. QUALIFICATIONS

ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP

Any citizen of the United States, 18 years of age or over, residing in the Borough of Allendale, County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, who is a registered Republican and agrees to support the Republican Party and actively work for the objects of this club shall be eligible for ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP in this club.

ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP

Citizens meeting all of the above requirements, except that of being a registered Republican, shall be eligible for ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP in this club.

SUSTAINING MEMBERSHIP

Any resident of Allendale who wishes to financially support the objects of this club is eligible for SUSTAINING MEMBERSHIP in this club.

C. PROCEDURE

Application for Active or Associate Membership must be made by submitting a completed membership application form to member of the Membership Committee. The application will be announced, and the applicant introduced as part of the Membership Committee report during the first regular meeting of the club, following receipt of the application, at which the applicant is present. Meeting notices for each meeting must include names of applicants for Active and Associate Membership announced at the previous meeting.

Members opposing the granting of membership to any announced applicant may submit a written objection to the Membership Committee prior to the regular meeting following the announcement. Objections from one-fifth (20%) of the total Active Members shall require rejection of the application by the Membership Committee.

The Membership Committee shall determine the eligibility of all applicants based on the standards specified in this Article. Applications of persons determined ineligible shall be rejected by the Membership Committee. Whenever possible, applicants shall be given the opportunity to withdraw rejected applications prior to the regular meeting in which their application would be reported on.

At each regular meeting, the Membership Committee shall report on each application announced at the previous meeting. A member of the Membership Committee shall propose for membership all eligible applicants whose applications have not been rejected or withdrawn. The members present shall vote on each proposal by open show of hands. At two-thirds majority of members present and voting shall be required for acceptance. An accepted applicant shall be declared an Active or Associate Member subject to payment of dues for the current year. Additional dues for current year are not required of Sustaining Members in good standing.

Withdrawn and rejected applications may be resubmitted no less than 90 days after such action.

Sustaining Memberships may be solicited and accepted in accordance with procedures established from year to year by the Membership Committee.

ARTICLE IV DUES AND CONTRIBUTIONS

Annual dues shall be established on a year-to-year basis at the Annual Meeting each year by majority vote. Annual dues are payable at the time of the Annual Meeting and on the acceptance of a membership application. Members are delinquent in dues if payment has not been made after the second regular meeting following the Annual Meeting.

Active members who are delinquent in dues shall be transferred to the class of Associate Membership without notice; and restored to Active Membership on payment of same. All members delinquent over one year shall be dropped from the membership role after being given thirty (30) days notice.

Contributions may be made by members of any class, for the general purposes of the club up to, but not exceeding, \$25 per year.

ARTICLE V MEETINGS

The Annual Meeting of the club for the election of officers, the establishment of dues for the following twelve (12) months, and other business shall be held on the third Tuesday of January, each year.

Regular meetings shall be held on the third Tuesday of every month except January (Annual Meeting), June, July, and August.

Special meetings may be called, for the purpose of conducting specific business, by and at the discretion of the President; or by any member of the Executive Committee, with written request of a majority of the Active Members. All members must be notified of Special Meetings, and their purpose, no less than five (5) days nor more than fifteen (15) days prior to such meetings.

All meetings will be held at the Allendale Municipal Building unless all members are notified otherwise, by mail, at least three (3) days, but not more than fifteen (15) days, prior to such meetings.

Meetings of the Executive Committee shall be called by the President or by any five (5) members of the Executive Committee by notifying every member of the Executive Committee at least three (3) days in advance.

ARTICLE VI QUORUM

Ten Active Members shall constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting and any regular meeting.

Fifteen Active Members shall normally constitute a quorum at a Special Meeting except this requirement may be reduced for a specific Special Meeting to any number greater than six Active Members by a two-third (2/3) majority vote of members present and voting at the regular meeting preceding the specific Special Meeting.

ARTICLE VII ELECTIONS

The President shall appoint, not later than two (2) months before the term of office expires, a Nominating Committee of five (5) members to nominate officers for election at the next annual meeting of the club.

The recommendation of the Nominating Committee shall be submitted one (1) month before the Annual Meeting. Nothing in this paragraph, however, is to be interpreted to prevent nominations of officers from the floor at any time after the Nominating Committee has submitted its report. The President, Vice-Presidents, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, and Treasurer shall be elected by the club at the Annual Meeting in January for a term of one (1) year.

Election of officers shall be by secret ballot, unless on a call for nomination of an office, only one (1) person is nominated therefor. Absentee voting or voting by proxy shall not be permissible.

A majority of votes cast for any office shall be necessary to an election.

Vacancies in any office of the Executive Committee shall be filled for the unexpired term by the club at the next regular meeting following the announcement to the membership of the Executive Committee vacancy by nominations from the floor and election of the membership.

The Executive Committee may fill any vacancies until an election is held. If, for any reason, there be a failure to elect any officer at the Annual Meeting, the officer of officers then in such office shall hold over until an election shall be held as in the case of a vacancy.

ARTICLE VIII EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The President, the first and second Vice-Presidents, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer, Chairman of the Municipal, Committee, and the immediate Past President shall constitute the Executive Committee who shall direct the affairs of the club, subject to the Constitution and By-Laws.

It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to submit to this club the names of prospective candidates for coming Borough elections. These names must be endorsed by a majority vote of the members at a meeting of the club. The Executive Committee shall appoint the Campaign Manager for the current campaign. A current campaign shall consist of a Primary Election and its ensuing General Election.

The Executive Committee shall have charge of properties of the club.

The Executive Committee may adopt rules and regulations for conducting the business of the club, including the order of the meeting agenda, subject to the approval of a majority of the members present.

The President of the Club shall also be Chairman of the Executive Committee. No elected official of the Borough of Allendale shall be a member of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE IX OFFICERS

The elected officers of this club shall be the President, First Vice-President, Second Vice-President, Corresponding and Recording Secretaries, and Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected annually as heretofore provided.

President and Vice-Presidents: The President shall preside at all meetings of the club and at all meetings of the Executive Committee, shall appoint all Committees (except the Executive Committee), shall be ex-officio member of all Committees, and shall generally perform such other duties as the executive head of the club.

The First Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President in his (her) absence. In the absence of both the President and the First Vice-President, the Second Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President. In the absence of the President and the First and Second Vice-Presidents, a member of the Executive Committee shall be chosen to act temporarily.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall have charge of all the funds of the club and shall furnish a bond if so required, the amount to be fixed by the Executive Committee and the premium to be paid by the club. He (she) shall make a report to the Executive Committee and to the club at their regular meetings and shall disburse funds exceeding twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for any one purpose only when approved by a majority of the Executive Committee or membership. He (she) shall deposit all funds in such bank or banks as shall be designated by the Executive Committee.

Recording Secretary: The Recording Secretary shall preserve all books and documents and maintain an accurate record of the proceedings of the club and the Executive Committee. He (she) shall perform such duties as may be incident to his (her) office, subject to the direction of the Executive Committee.

Corresponding Secretary: The Corresponding Secretary shall provide for the mailing or other communication of notices of all meetings to members and shall also conduct the official correspondence of the club, at the direction of the President or the Executive Committee.

At the expiration of their term of office, each officer and member of the Executive Committee shall deliver to the duly elected Executive Committee all books, papers, and property of the club in their possession.

In the absence of the Treasurer, the Recording Secretary or the Corresponding Secretary from any meeting, the presiding officer shall appoint any member to act temporarily in the absentees' place for that meeting.

No elected official of the Borough of Allendale shall be an officer of the club.

ARTICLE X COMMITTEES

The President shall appoint all committees except the Executive Committee. There shall be the following standing committees: Finance, Membership, Publicity and Program, which shall be appointed annually at the first meeting of the Executive Committee following the annual election and each committee shall consist of at least two (2) members. The Executive Committee shall have the right to authorize such other committees (standing or temporary) as may seem necessary.

Finance Committee: The Finance Committee shall have supervision of the finances of the club and shall call on any members at large to assist in devising ways and means of raising funds for the club. The Treasurer of the Club shall be Chairman of the Finance Committee.

Membership Committee: It shall be the duty of the Membership Committee to solicit new members, to receive all membership application forms, to see that all members remain in good standing, to maintain and increase the membership of the club and to maintain an up dated roster of active and inactive members which will be available for inspection at all meetings.

Publicity Committee: It shall be the duty of the Publicity Committee to take charge of all press notices, advertising and dissemination of general information. At the time of election campaigns for public officials, there shall be close cooperation between this committee, the Campaign Manager, and the candidates for election.

Program Committee: The Program Committee will suggest the agenda of the meetings of the club and shall provide such programs as may seem necessary to maintain proper interest in the club and its work. There shall be close cooperation between this committee and the President. The Chairman of this committee shall be privileged to solicit assistance from members at large.

ARTICLE XI SUSPENSION OF MEMBERS

Any Active Member may request the Executive Committee to consider suspension of any member of any membership classification. The request must be in writing and include a specific example of misuse of membership privileges, conduct contrary to the object of the club as stated in Article II, or failure to meet membership obligations or qualifications as specified in Article III.

A special meeting will be scheduled by the President, not less than ten (10) days, nor more than sixty (60) days, after receipt of the request, for the purpose of consideration of suspension by the general membership if the Executive Committee, after due investigation and consultation, finds the request reasonable. The member subject to suspension must be sent a special meeting notification and copy of the suspension request by registered mail. The Executive Committee must notify the requesting member of their disposition of the request within fifty (50) days after receipt of the request. If the Executive Committee rejects the request for suspension, it may be presented for consideration by the General Membership, from the floor, at a regular meeting. If by vote, two-thirds of the Active Membership present find the request reasonable, the President shall be required to call a special meeting, to be held within fifty (50) days for the purposes of considering suspension of the specified member.

At a special meeting, called for the purpose of considering suspension of a member, the member subject to suspension, and any other member, shall be given an opportunity to state reasons why subject member should not be suspended. A two-thirds majority vote of Active Members present is required for suspension of a member.

A suspended member shall not be entitled to vote or hold office. Not less than three (3) months nor more than eight (8) months after suspension of a member, the Executive Committee shall determine appropriate disposition of the suspension and take one of the following actions:

1. Reinstatement
2. Transfer to Associate Membership
3. Drop from Membership roll.

ARTICLE XII PARLIAMENTARY RULE

The rules contained in "Roberts Rules of Order Revised" shall govern the organization in all cases to which they are applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with the Constitution and By-Laws of this organization.

ARTICLE XIII AMENDMENTS

This Constitution and By-Laws may be altered or amended by a two-thirds vote of the Active Members present at any regular or special meeting of the members of this club, provided that written notice of the proposed change has been sent by the Secretary to each member of the club at least five (5) days prior to the date of the holding of said meeting.

The undersigned, Recording Secretary of The Republican Club of Allendale, Inc., does hereby certify that the foregoing is the Constitution and By-Laws of The Republican Club of Allendale, Inc., as amended and supplemented to , 1975.

Secretary

THE REPUBLICAN CLUB OF ALLENDALE
ACTIVE MEMBERS

Blide, Bernard
Blide, Janice
10 Kayeton Road
327-7106

Brendstrup, Eleanor
Brendstrup, Kenneth
146 Forest Road
327-8459

Briggs, Paul
10 Waibel Drive
327-0838

Bruinooge, Thomas
36 Crescent Bend
825-3562

Canavan, Thomas
60 Donnybrook Drive
825-0247

Conklin, Rose
175 Park Ave.
327-3515

Cross, Shirley
7 New Street
327-6113

Dugas, Dawn
Dugas, Graham
1 Schuyler Road
327-7767

Fitzpatrick, Edward
Fitzpatrick, Susan
202 Hillside Ave.
327-8923

Giffin, Earl
Giffin, Sarah
13 Colonial Drive
825-0174

Giordano, Frances
459 Paul Ave.
825-1615

Hart, Albert
Hart, Margaret
181 Franklin Turnpike
327-4881

Inch, Clare
30 Beatrice Street
825-1438

Klomburg Jr., Albert
61 Harreton Road
327-3079

Koski, H. Alan
27 Dogwood Drive
327-3228

Kraft, Marie
Kraft, Robert
59 W. Maple Ave.
825-0569

Lane, Norman
37 High Street
327-3573

Lankering, Frederick
Lankering, Mary
52 Edgewood Drive
327-7258

Mayer, Alma
Mayer, Raymond
9 E. Elbrook Drive
327-0188

McCluskie, Robert
29 Montrose Place
327-6128

ACTIVE MEMBERS

(continued)

Merz, Albert
Merz, Mary Joan
68 Canaan Place
327-0243

Miller, Debbie
Miller, Richard
19 Stonefence Road
327-4391

Morabito, Cathy
Morabito, Salvatore
38 Talman Place
327-6738

Quackenbush, David
Quackenbush, Elizabeth
68 Elbrook Drive
Unlisted

Rich, Dorothy
Rich, Robert
17 Crescent Place
327-3221

Rohsler, Herman
100 Franklin Turnpike
327-3156

Salico, Barbara
Salico, Vincent
50 Midwood Ave.
327-3761

Schenk, Florence
Schenk, Robert
260 E. Allendale Ave.
327-8026

Schmitt, Eva
102 W. Allendale Ave.
327-5080

Shaw, Curley
493 Hillside Ave.
327-2916

Simmons, Brad
69 Allen Street
327-4833

Simpson, William
193 E. Allendale Ave.
327-6233

Sitock, George
Sitock, Mildred
36 Elmwood Ave.
327-5399

Smith, Thomas
195 E. Allendale Ave.
327-7828

Springer, Flora
Springer, Raymond
34 Homewood Ave.
327-6380

Van Lenten, Lee
4 Conklin Court
327-6514

Ward, Anthony
2 Wilton Drive
327-5190

Warner, Richard
77 Heights Road
327-4945

SUSTAINING MEMBERS

Abbott, Erna
Abbott, William
240 Brookside Ave.
327-4198

Arlt, Ethel
40 W. Crescent Ave.
327-3534

Berggren, Edwin
Berggren, Mrs. E.
31 Stonefence Road
327-1125

Brown, Carolyn
Brown, Wesley
86 Cedar Drive
327-7781

Carey, Hertha
Carey, William
209 E. Crescent Ave.
327-4725

Critchley, Margaret
Critchley, Norman
154 Park Ave.
327-3933

Curtiss Jr., Edgar
Curtiss Jr., Mrs. E.
48 Powell Road
327-6340

Geismar, Sidney
323 Brookside Ave.
327-3216

Granowitz, Jack
Granowitz, Sheila
463 Paul Ave.
327-7696

Hagedorn, Bertha
Hagedorn, Nicholas
896 Franklin Turnpike
327-4809

Hartmann, William
23 Beresford Road
327-5706

Juenger, Janet
Juenger, Robert
11 Linda Drive
327-7848

Lamb, Marilyn
Lamb, Roscoe
24 Beresford Road
327-1613

Leamon, Nancy
14 Birch Street
327-7209

Lister, Bonita
Lister, J. Lloyd
52 Crescent Bend
327-0656

Mathewson, Marta
Mathewson, Paul
93 Oak Street
327-8247

McNeill, Donald
McNeill, Pamela
71 Cedar Drive
327-6128

Paulius, Brone
Paulius, Vytautas
684 W. Crescent Ave.
327-9063

Roberts, Naomi
Roberts, Richard
110 Mallinson Street
327-2237

Schmidt, Albert
Schmidt, Evelyn
82 Arcadia Road
327-0950

Short, Elinor
Short, William
707 Franklin Turnpike
327-3387

Strauss, Wilbur
1 Oakwood Road
825-0684

Tulin, Ruth
Tulin, T.G.
579 W. Crescent Ave.
327-3355

Wittkamp, Mary
509 Paul Ave.
327-5161

COMPLIMENTS OF

MARY and

JOE DIXON

TOWNE CLEANERS

128 W. ALLENDALE AVENUE

" Insurance

With

" Honor "

STILES THOMAS is the ONE.

327-4600

ACROSS

1. -- - Everett.
5. Morning - - - .
10. Some remarks are off this.
14. American Indians.
15. Jewish Scripture.
16. American Indians.
17. Registered voters.
19. - - - Hari.
20. Mood at winners' headquarters.
21. Figure of speech.
23. Shaft.
25. Party line so to speak.
26. Follower.
30. Certain value.
34. Immigrant.
35. Chevalier "girl."
37. Side dish.
38. Toy or banana.
39. Author Paul.
42. Citizen: Colloq.
43. Chem. suffix (Pl.)
45. Reward
46. Rend.
48. Candidate's goal.
50. Homesteaders.
52. - - - Ellen.
54. Popeye's baby "- - - 'pea."
55. - - - - - son (Candidate).
59. Forges
63. Maker of 68 across.
64. Campaigners.
67. Highway.
68. See 63 Across.
69. Feat.
70. Lacks.
71. Goddess of Discord.

DOWN

1. Cook.
2. - - - - in-one.
3. "Planet of the - - - ."
4. Dominate.
5. Bikini, etal.
6. Pro.
7. Streetcar.
8. Candidate at times.
9. Campaign oratory.
10. "Directional."
11. State.
12. Picture: Colloq.
13. Cape - - - .
18. Trying.
22. Amaze.
24. Emblem (with 40 Down).
26. Heads.
27. Solo.
28. Age.
29. Amer. Musician John Jacob ---.
31. Spry.
32. Anon.
33. Pitchers.
36. André etal.
40. See 24 Down.
41. Belgian port.
44. Relished.
47. Exalt.
49. Three: Prefix.
51. Mark etal.
53. "----- of Two Cities."
55. President.
56. Friend: Fr.
57. Flower holder.
58. Suffix.
60. Roman road.
61. ----- -Lenape.
62. Fastest planes in the East.
65. Family member.

Politics and People

Elizabeth Quackenbush

1	2	3	4		5	6	7	8	9		10	11	12	13
14					15						16			
17				18							19			
20							21			22				
			23			24		25						
26	27	28					29		30			31	32	33
34						35		36			37			
38				39	40					41		42		
43			44		45					46	47			
48				49			50		51					
			52			53		54						
55	56	57					58		59			60	61	62
63					64			65						
66					67						68			
69					70						71			

COME TO OUR NEXT MEETING FOR THE ANSWERS.

T H E

C O U N T R Y

S H O P

8 6 W. A L L E N D A L E A V E N U E

A L L E N D A L E , N E W J E R S E Y 0 7 4 0 1

3 2 7 - 5 0 8 0

W O M E N ' S A P P A R E L

P L E A S E

P A T R O N I Z E

O U R A D V E R T I S E R S

N O T E : Advertisers, while while supporting the concept
of local political clubs in general, do not
necessarily support the specific principles of
The Republican Club of Allendale or the
Republican Party.

PETER BAKKER

PAINTS - HARDWARE - GLASS - HOUSEWARES
WINDOW SHADES - ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES

COR. GODWIN & PROSPECT
MIDLAND PARK, N.J. 07432
445-4024

MUNICIPAL SHOPPING CENTER
WYCKOFF, N.J. 07481
891-1910



"TO TASTE REAL ITALIAN PIZZA
YOU MUST COME TO"

"Allendale Pizzeria"

"WE USE THE FINEST INGREDIENTS & LOVING CARE!"

CONVENIENTLY LOCATED AT 87 ALLENDALE AVE. ALLLENDALE, N.J.
OUR HOURS: MON.-THURS. 11-11 P.M. FRI. & SAT. 11-12 P.M. SUN. 2 P.M.-11 P.M.
YOUR HOST - "FRANK TOMMASO"

PHONE NOW! 327-6556 OR 327-6557

327-9865

327-9747

ALLENDALE SWEET SHOP

BREAKFAST & LUNCH SERVED
Hot and Cold Take-Out Platters

Magazines - Newspapers - Cigars - Cigarettes - Toys

Novelties - Stationery - Sundries

72 W. Allendale Ave.

Allendale, N. J.

Please

Patronize

Our Advertisers

FREE DELIVERY

ALLENDALE DELICATESSEN

AND LIQUORS INC.

CATERING

FOR

ALL

OCCASIONS

PHONE NO. 327 - 3065



GIFT BASKETS WINE, CHEESE & FRUIT BASKETS

Temperature controlled Wine Cellar.

**Direct imports of European and
California varieties.**



**Complete line of imported and
domestic wines. Cordials. Beer.**

Ice Cubes. FREE DELIVERY

Store hours: MON. - SAT. 9AM - 9PM



**101 WEST ALLENDALE AVENUE,
ALLENDALE, N.J. (201) 327-7865**

Directly across from the Post Office Free Parking